



CPMC General Board Meeting Minutes
August 12, 2020

2019-2020 Board Members

Dave Williams – President
Jen Kline – VP1
Dawn Wiggins – VP2

Liz Muirhead – Corresponding Secretary
Andrea Main – Recording Secretary
Denise Williams – Treasurer

THIS MEETING WAS CONDUCTED VIA ZOOM BECAUSE SCHOOL WAS CLOSED BY ORDER OF GOVERNOR.

Present: Dave Williams, Jen Kline, Denise Williams, Dawn Wiggins, Andrea Main, Fredrick Camenzind, Erika Haak, Hope Been, Amy Campos, Susan Smyles, Stacey Sumner, Shari Sload, Kristine Harris

1. Finances: Dave reported that there is \$12,561.00 in checking, \$499.00 in savings, \$25,139.00 in the money market, and \$1241.00 in PayPal for a total of \$39,491.00
2. Band Camp –
 - a. Uniforms, Mim and Mr. Hughes have been working on getting them sized for each student.
 - b. Dinkles, Jazz Shoes, Gloves – Denise will be sending out information, Parents will be ordering online or filling out form and sending back to school.
 - c. Pictures – Friday 9am RO Photography will be coming at 9am for pictures. Band Group, Sections and individual pictures will be taken. All seniors must come this day.
3. Band packets – All were handed out by Mr. Hughes please return ASAP, this is needed for the Band Roster, Uniforms and communications.
4. Communications – 4 ways to communicate
 - a. Email – Once a week – Smoke Signal will be emailed out – Can have multiple emails
 - b. Facebook – as needed – reminders and cancelled items etc. only current Band Members and Parents
 - c. Website – cvillepmc.org Will have all previous smoke signals as well as contact info, forms etc.
 - d. Remind – Mr. Hughes will send out Last minute changes and updates
5. Introduction Board members: President-Dave Williams , Treasurer-Denise Williams, Vice President 1- Jenn Kline, Vice President 2-Dawn Wiggins, Recording Secretary- Andrea Main, Secretary – Liz Muirhead
6. Wawa Coupons – Are still available please reach out to Jenn Kline or Denise Williams with interest, will work it out to get you the coupons.

7. Volunteers/Chaperones: anyone interested in helping with the band or being on the board reach out to keep you in mind for when things start coming back together.
8. Fundraisers: once we are given the go ahead to start being allowed to get together we will be ready to go. Anyone has any ideas we welcome all help and collaboration
 - a. Possible idea for donated items – game of chance. Virtual Raffles \$20 ticket
 - b. Still looking into fundraisers

Next Meeting – Sept 9, 2020